
From: Dave Nelson
To: Jeff Watson
Cc: Kirk Holmes
Subject: FW: JOB#08180 PROCTOR DOCUMENTS AND SHORT PLAT COPIES
Date: Thursday, December 16, 2010 10:25:11 AM
Attachments: 08180 SHEET 1.PDF

08180 SHEET 2.PDF
JOB#08180 PROCTOR DOCUMENTS.pdf

GOOD MORNING JEFF,
 
THIS IS THE PAPERWORK THAT I HAVE IN MY PROCTOR FILE NUMBER 02601 AND 08180. I
HOPE YOU WILL PROCESS THIS AS THE TAXES HAVE BEEN PAID.
 
THE PROPERTY HAS THE CASCADE IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL GOING THROUGH IT BUT IS
SERVED BY THE KRD. I AM CHECKING WITH KELI BENDER AT THE KRD TO SEE IF SHE
NEEDS ANYTHING. I THINK BEV TOOK CARE OF THAT YEARS AGO.
 
THANKS
 
David P. Nelson, P.L.S.
DPNelson@EncompassES.net
 
Encompass Engineering & Surveying                                 
 Together With
Baima & Holmberg
 
Western Washington Division | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-0250 |
Fax: (425) 391-3055
Eastern Washington Division | 108 East 2nd Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509)
674-7419
 
Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file
copies.
 
Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or
otherwise, use of this electronic data by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user
and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy
of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy and the electronic copy, the hard
copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy
documents.
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